








ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

1021 NORTH GRAND AVINUL £4ST, P.O. BOX 19276, SPRINGNILD, [LLINOIS 62794-9276 * (217) 7822829

PAT QUINN, GOVERNOR LiSA BONNETT, DIRECTOR
217/524-3300
» CERTIFIED MAIL #
JUN 102018 ; PO0LE 04?0 0001 2975 1783

Ron Parmele
105 West Westminister Drive
Mackinaw, IL. 61755

Re:  LPC#1790355011 -- Tazewell County
Mackinaw / Parmele’s Service
Route 9 & Mackinaw Blacktop
Incident-Claim No.: 992682 -- 64162
Leaking UST Fiscal File

Dear Mr. Parmele;

The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (Illinois EPA) has completed the
review of your request to reconsider an lllinois EPA decision on application for
payment from the Underground Storage Tank (UST) Fund for the above-
referenced Leaking UST incident pursuant to Section 57.8(a) of the Illinois
Environmental Protection Act (Act), as amended by Public Act 92-0554 on June
24, 2002, and 35 1llinois Administrative Code (35 Ill. Adm. Code) 734.Subpart F.
This request for reconsideration is dated February 7, 2014 and was received by the
Illinois EPA on February 10, 2014. The amount requested for reconsideration is
$55,535.87.

In accordance with Section 57.8(a)(1) of the Act and 35 Ill. Adm. Code
734.610(d), the Ullinois EPA issued a final decision regarding the issues in your
request for reconsideration on January 28, 2014. Further, in accordance with
Section 57.8(1) of the Act and 35 Ill. Adm. Code 734.610(g), the Illinois EPA’s
action to deny payment or a portion of a payment for an application was subject to
appeal to the Illinois Pollution Control Board within 35 days of receipt of the
[llinois EPA’s final action. No appeal was filed with the Illinois Pollution Control

Board.
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If you have any questions or require further assistance, please contact Catherine S.
Elston of my staff at 217-785-9351 or Brian Bauer of Harry Chappel’s staff at 217-
782-3335.

Sincerely,

Hernando A. Albarracin, Manager
Leaking Underground Storage Tank Section
Division of Remediation Management
Bureau of Land

c: Midwest Environmental Consulting & Remediation
Leaking UST Claims Unit
Cathy Elston

Brian Bauer






